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Our Rel: NAD/NG/Gen

18 February 2016

Mr Simon Hamilton

GRO-C

Dear Mr Hamilton

‘Thank you for your recent letter regarding the launch of the consultation on reforms to the infected
blood schemes in England - =

I have noted your concerns and will beur them in mind il and when the matter is raised. in
Parliament, However, health in Northern Ireland is a devolved matter and comes under the remind
ol the Department of Health here. Any changes to health schemes in England does not mean there
will be automatic changes to any such schemes in Morthern Ireland as that would be a matter for
our Minister for Health to decide on.

Unfortunately Parliamentary protocol dictates that a Member of Parliament cannot take up mallers
raised by the constituents of other members. T would suggest, therefore, that you contact one of
your local DUP Assembly membecs and ask them (o take up your concerns with the Minister on
your behalf. Their contact details ate as follows —

Mervyn Storey MLA, 3 Market Stieet, Ballymoney BT53 5EA. Tel: 2766 9753
David Mcllveen MLA, 9-11 Church Street, Ballymena BT43 6DD. Tel: 2564 1421
Paul Frew MLA, 9-11 Church Street, Ballymena BT43 6DD. Tel: 2564 1421

Best wishes.

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

NIGEL DODDS OBE MP

Please quote our reference on all correspondence
I will teent as confidentinl oll personul informution you give me or my staff, 1may need to puss oo this information to others so they can
help you. Tunderiake 1o handle the information you give me I line with the Daty Protection Act 1998,
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